
From: John Klar < >  
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 8:55 PM 
To: Clark, Charity <Charity.Clark@vermont.gov> 
Subject: Re: inquiries 
 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the 
sender. 
Thank you. 
 
On Tue, Feb 16, 2021 at 8:51 PM Clark, Charity <Charity.Clark@vermont.gov> wrote: 

Hi, John, 

  

I hope you are well and I appreciate your continued patience. I will follow up internally to see about the 
final documents and be back in touch soon. 

  

Thanks again, 

Charity 

  

From: John Klar < >  
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 2:31 PM 
To: Clark, Charity <Charity.Clark@vermont.gov> 
Subject: inquiries 

  

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the 
sender. 

Happy New year!.... Belatedly.  

  

I hope you and your family are well, Charity. 

  

May I inquire whether your office has completed compliance with my records request, or whether 
additional documents are yet to be procured? 



  

Also, may I obtain an accounting of fees charged: I ethically owe it to the donors paying for these 
records to account to them for how their funds were expended by your office. 

  

Thanks in advance! 

  

Gratefully, 

  

John Klar 

 




